Maygan Goldby

From: I

Sent: 26 November 2024 08:00
To: PlanningAndGrowth Email
Subject: 24/00161/FUL - Land West Of Bradmore Road And North Of Wysall Road Land

West Of Wysall Wysall

Good Morning,

We thank you for the additional opportunity to comment on 24/00161/FUL - Land West Of Bradmore Road And
North Of Wysall Road Land West Of Wysall Wysall - Construction, operation and subsequent decommissioning of a
renewable energy park comprising ground mounted Solar PV with co-located battery energy storage system (BESS)
at the point of connection, together with associated infrastructure, access, landscaping and cabling.

We would not, however, make any addition to the comments made in March 2024 in that consultation.
Regards,

Neil Bellamy

Nottinghamshire Police: Designing Out Crime & Architectural Liaison Officer,
Park Mark ® Accredited Assessor,

Secured by Design ® Accredited Assessor,

The Prevention Hub,

Sherwood Lodge,

Nottingham.

NG5 8PP.

www.nottinghamshire.police.uk

The Police Crime Prevention
Handbook —
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“Internet e-mail is not to be treated as a secure means of communication. Nottinghamshire Police

monitors all Internet e-mail activity and content. This communication is intended for the addressee(s)

only. Please notify the sender if received in error. Unauthorised use or disclosure of the content may
1



be unlawful. There is no intent, by Nottinghamshire Police, that this e-mail should constitute a legally
binding document, nor do opinions expressed herein necessarily represent official policy. Find out
about Nottinghamshire Police by visiting www.nottinghamshire.police.uk”



